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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 31 July 2019 2.18 PM

To: Manica Chung; assignments

Ce: SUR

Subject: RE: Your Ref. AM-jt-Ins-T22-110637-19 (s)) Our Ref; 595467 [accident involving

SME 5783 K & 5LG 4278 K on 30-5-2019]

Dear Monica,

Appointment confirmed.

Dear Assignment Team,

Please take note on the arrangement.

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phione: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@ lkkaulo.con | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51. Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #o2-25 | S{4080713]

From: Monica Chung <Monica_Chung@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 31 July 2019 1:33 PM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: Your Ref: AM-jt-Ins-T22-110637-19 (sj) Our Ref: 595467 [accident involving SME 5783 K & SLG 4278 K
on 30-5-2019]

Dear Celine,

Please confirm if our surveyar can attend the physical re-inspection.
Thanks.,

Regards,

Monica Chung

Executive, Claims Services

D: +65 6594 2552 | F: +65 6225 7402 | manica_chung@se. msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Bullding, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg o

A Moo of INSURANCE GROUP




‘From: Jacqueline Tan [mailto:jactan@visionlawlic.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2019 12:53 PM

To: Monica Chung <Monica Chun .msig-asia.com>

Subject: RE: Your Ref: AM-jt-Ins-T22-110637-19 (sj) Our Ref: 595467 [accident involving SME 5783 K & SLG 4278 K
on 30-5-2019]

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Be careful when you click any links OF open any attachment(s), .

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
SAVE AS TO COSTS
CLAIMANT: TAN KAl CHAH CASESARIAN

Dear Manica,

Refer to your emall and your request for a reinspection to our client’s vehicle SME 5783 K. Please be informed that
we have make arrangement as follows:-

Date: 23 August 2019

Time: 2 pm

Place: Toh Painting & Services Pte Ltd
Blk 3 Woodlands Road
351-C & 391-G Yew Tee Industrial Estate
Singapore 677966

Contact: Jennifer/XiuHui (6763-1055)

Please ensure that your appointed surveyor attends to the said appointment and let us have copy of the report
upon completion.

Kindly revert with your confirmation on the aforesaid.

Regards

Jlacqueline Tan

Secretary

Vision Law LLC

133 New Bridge Road
#18-01/02 Chinatown Point
Singapore 059413

Tel: 6534-2811, Fax: 6535-6802

From: Monica Chung [mailto:Monica Chung@sg.msig-asia.com]
Sent: Monday, 22 July, 2019 9:46 AM

To: Jacqueline Tan

Subject: RE: Your Ref: AM-jt-Ins-T22-110637-19 (s]) Our Ref: 595467

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Jacqueline,

We would like to conduct a physical re-inspection on your client’s vehicle.

Please inform us at least 10 working days in advance for us to make the arrangements.

Thank you.



Regards,
Monica Chung

Executive, Claims Services
D: +65 6594 2552 | F: +65 6225 7402 | monica_chung@®sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg 0 @ O

AMerser of BIRERGYN] INSURANCE GROUP

From: Monica Chung

Sent: Friday, July 12, 2019 9:29 AM

To: Jacqueline Tan <factan@visionlawllc.com>

Subject: Your Ref: AM-jt-Ins-T22-110637-19 (sj) Our Ref: 595467

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Jacqueline,

We acknowledge receipt of your letter dated 10 Jul 2019 with enclosures and will reply you soon,
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
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg o @ (3

A temeer of INSURANCE GROUP

INFIDENTIALITY MO
Triis e-mnll { including any attachments) may contain infarmation that |s privileged ar conlidential, The sending of this e-mai to any
persna other than the intended recipient 1§ not @ winver of the privilege aor confidentialily that attaches o (L 11 vou bre not the intended
recipient, plamse rotify the sender immesdiptely, delste the gmmail snd do not apv, distnbute or disciose 15 comtert

VISION LAW LLC

Advocates & Solicitors

(Incorporated with limited liability)

Unique Entity No. 200721 148H

Head Office: 133 New Bridge Road #18-01/02 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413
3



Branch: 490 Lorong 6 Toa Payoh #03-11 HDB Hub (Biz 3 Lobby 1), Singapore 310490

DISCLAIMER:

The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only intended for
the recipient(s) addressed above. If you received this email

by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without reading, storing
and/or disseminating any of its contents (in any form) to any

person. Email communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses arising out of any
errors or omissions in the contents resulting from email

transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system.
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TGI;I PAINTING & SERVICES PTELTD
Block 3 Woodlands Road Unit 391C&G

: Phone 67631055
Yew Tee Industrial Estate Fax 57638151
Singapore (677966) GST Number 20-0311427-D
TAX INVOICE
CAESARIAN TAN KAl CHAH o o
1 NEWTON ROAD
#28-01
SINGAPORE 307943
_ Phone: 0187 0188 Fax: 5 l Involce Number: 101662 J
Date Delivery Customer Order Number  Packing Slip Internal Reference Sales Person Page
30-Jun-19 30-May-18 SMESTBIK M/ BENZ E250 SMESTB3K Qo000 1
Code Description Quantity Unit Price Discount Amount
LUMP SUM REPAIRS
TO SUPPLY SPARE PARTS, 1 §18.450.00 %18 450.00

REPAIR /| PANEL BEATING,
WELDING, WIRING CHECKING,
FUTTY AND SPRAY PAINTING
& OTHER CHARGES.

CONTRACT REPAIR AS RECOMMENDED.

SGD: TWENTY THOUSAND EIGHT HUNDRED ELEVEN & CENTS FIFTY ONLY

Authorised Signature for TOH PAINTING & SERVICES PTE GBF¥ $1,361.50

LTD Invoice Total including GST $20,611.50




Constant Appraiser Services

Qualified Automobile Accident Damage Appraisers/Loss Adjusters
Bk 2 Rivervale Link, #09-02 Singapore 545040
Tel/Fax: 6886 1106 Mobile: 9007 5234
Email: constant_ss@yahoo.com.sg
RCB No, 53138015K

INVOICE
To: Caesarian Tan Kai Chah Date : 24/06/2019
1 Newton Road
#28-01 Invoice No  :IV19-06042/CAS
Singapore 307943
Particulars Amount

Fee For Services Rendered In Respect Of:

Surveying, Adjusting, and Re-inspection Of
Accident Damaged Vehicle SME 5783K $908.00
(Inclusive Of Photographs And Transport Charges)

Our reference : CAS/19-06/042

Total §908.00
E.& OE

Constant Appraiser Services

Cheque Should Be Crossed And Made Payment To ‘Constant Appraiser Services'



Constant Appraiser Services

Qualified Automobile Accident Damage Appraisers/Loss Adjusters
Blk 2 Rivervale Link, #09-02 Singapore 545040
Tel/Fax: 6886 1106 Mobile: 9007 5234
Email: constant_as@yahoo.com.sg
RCB No. 53138015K

Automobile Inspection Report

To: Caesarian Tan Kai Chah Date 1 24/06/2019

I Mewton Road

£28-01 Reference No : CAS/19-06/042
Singapore 307943

General Information

Registration No. : SME 5783K
Accident Date . 30/0572019

Particulars of Damaged Vehicle

Colour : Blue Make & Model ¢ Mercedes Benz E250 AMG
Engine Capacity : 1991 cc Pre-Accident Condition : Good
Mileage (KM) : 21345 Engine No. : 27492031180557
* Chassis No. : WDD2130452A318571 Steering ¢ In Order
Registration Date : 05/10/2018 Brake : In Order
Tvre Condition
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre 245/40R19 PIRELLI 90%
L/H From Tyre 245/40R19 PIRELLI 20%
R/H Rear Tyre 275/35R19 PIRELLI 90%
L/H Rear Tyre 275/35R19 PIRELLI 90%
Inspection
Repairer : Toh Painting & Services Pte Ltd

Blk 3C Woodlands Road, 391C/G Yew Tee Industrial Estate, Singapore 677966

Adjustment And Recommenda f ai

Repairer's Estimate  : $23,155.70
Revised Amount : $19,450.00

Less Excess T

Nett Total : 8519,450.00
Remarks
(A) Survey was done on 06/06/2019

(B) The survey was conducted entirely on WITHOUT PREJUDICE basis.
(C) We have NOT given any instruction to authorize the repair of the vehicle.

NOTE: The revised estimate was made from a visual inspection. Should there be any discrepancy or unseen damage/item in this survey, kindly
notified the company within 7 (seven) days from the date hereof, Otherwise, the revised amount shall be deem to be valid.

Page 1



Constant Appraiser Services

“Vehicle No : SME 5783K

. Ovr ref : CAS/19-06/042

_Aﬂjgﬂ‘ ment On Repair Costs And Replacement Of Parts:
SNo | Quy Descriptions P wifk“;h“;; ?;'} Aﬁ‘:ﬁs}
PARTS R ~LIST
1 Ipc | Trim bumper Dented/Broken - -~} 1,880.61 1,889.61 ' |
2 lpc | Front bumper lower grille Broken 5. 171.64 171.64
3 Ipc | Front bumper lower omamental molding | Grazed <~ °<%|  $53.02 55307
4 Ipc | Front licence plate molding Dented/Deformed <7 e 145,02 145.02
5 Ipc | Front bumper chrome ring Serviceable ¥ ¥/ 324.20 -
6 Ipc | Front bumper side grille RH Grazed 5.2 108.24 108.24
7 Ipc | (Str) radar sensor Dented/Damaged * NN I,ED&E#"I.'\- ."-" 1,804.94. I.f
8 Ipe | Radar mounting bracket Bent ~ © 11.42 » 11.42
9 Ipc | Front lower basic mounting for bumper Broken UK 143.96 143,96
10 Ipc | Impact absorber Broken 1 A 209.78 209.?3{,,::
1 2pos | Side basic mounting for bumper @ $92.95 | Broken X €1 73K A8SIT 185.90
12 2pes | Side mounting rail @ $9.94 Necessary /& ( 19.88 19.88
13 6pes | Distance sensor @ $202.53 3pes Damaged X &4 1,215.16 607.59
14 6pes | Spacer ring @ $7.30 Necessary X~ 4382 43.82
15 lpc | Bonnet Dented/Buckled ’E:-L 2,654.80 Wmi_ﬁ'-
16 Ipc | Radiator grille air duct segment Broken W& 152.56 152.56
17 Ipc | MB star holder Necessary M 8775 | = sr75"%
18 Ipc | Front Mercedes star Necessary ~ ™ -t 161.59 161.59
19 Ipc | Rad grille omamental molding Necessary < ~% ¢ 77.02 77.02
20 Ipc | Rad grille gamish Broken -~ S& 771.68 77168~ S}
21 lpc | Rad grille Broken ~~ 9 514.48 514.48
22 lpe | Rad grille frame Broken .~ (<% 395.73 39573
23 2pes | Headlamp unit @ $3,907.08 Broken <~ <% | 7,814.16 281416 1]
24 lpc | Cross member Dented/Bent =~ P 607.28 607.28
25 lpc | Support panel Dented/Twisted 7 P 607.28 607:28 1
26 Ipc | Support pane! console mounting Serviceable X" 24432 =
27 Ipe | Bonnet retaining hook Bent X VL 81.03 81.03
28 Ipc | Right front support panel console Broken "€ 119.00 119.00
29 Ipc | Front fender RH Dented/Buckled b 99878 998.78
30 Ipc | Front fender cowling RH Distorted/Tom ~ TN~ 118.53 118.53
31 Ipec | Front intermediate layer RH Necessary /%L 11.53 11.53
22,244,11 21,068.02

Page 2



onstant Appraise jces
"Vehicle No : SME §783K Our ref : CAS/19-06/042
Be . Pt Assessed Estimate by Revised
S/No Qy Descriptions Condition Workshop ($) | Amount (8)
PARTS REPLACEMENT — LIST [TEMS
(CONT'D)
Less 10% (2,224 41) (2,106.80)
Sub total 20,019.70 18,961.22
PARTS REPLACEMENT — SPECIAL
NETT ITEMS
1 Iset | Front bumper clip Necessary .~ ™. 58.00 58.00
|
2 Iset | Front fender cowling clip RH Necessary 7™ 48.00 48.00
3 Ipc | Front licence plate Dented/Bent = #0 50.00 45.06— |3
Sub total 20,175.70 19,112.22
LABOUR & MISC. CHARGES
! Repair & replace front damaged parts 1,200.00 1,008.60— 4u
. 14 +8
2 Spray paint affected area 1,200.00 F000.00
3 Check wiring & refocus headlamp 60.00 4000 1
4 Diagnose & reset system after repair 420.00 38000 £
5 Spray anti rust on affected area 100,00 6000 <"
Grand total 23,155.70 21,592.22
Recommended cost of lump sum repair
(To its pre-accident candition) 19,450.00

Adjustment/Recommendations

We have thoroughly inspected each and every item on the estimate against the physical damage found on the
vehicle and we have listed the breakdown of our finding and our recommendation.

The repairer has agreed to undertake the job at a lump sum of $19,450.00 on a contractual basis. Under normal
circumstances, the repair period would be about 5 (Five) working days.

Yours faithfully,
Constant Appraiser Services

_%/ 45
Lirmy:’m (Scbastian)

Li Appraiser

Ady. Dip. In Mechanical Engineering (AUS)
MSAAA

Page 3



MALP1ROT1603 / Ajpma Motors Pie Lid - HQ
ENTHY DATE & TIME: DZ062019 1425
SUBMITTED BY. Mohd Suhairmi Bin Mohd Susd Ong

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1, Pleasa repart comectly the detalls of the accident to speed up the claims process

2. This Form mus! bs complated by the Policyhoider andior the Autharisad Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may aliow insurance companies io
repudiate policy Eability,

4. The lssue and acoeptance of this Form by insurencs companies is nol an admisaion of policy lability on the part of the insurances companiss

5. Any faise reporting may be referred o the Police for Investigation.

. This report will be forwarded by e nsurens of the GlA Records Management Cenire estabiished by the Genersl insurence Associstion of Singapors (GIA) for
archiving and that coples of this report will. for a fee. be made availabls upon application by nlerested parties

7. By the lodgement of fhis report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at fhe cantra and 1o copies of tha report being mada aveilable
eforesaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 02/068/2019 14:25
Date Of Accident 30/05/2019 19:10
Exact Location Of Accident JCT OF CHANCERY LANE AND JLN PASIRAN

Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repalr to your vehicla?

If No, Please state action to be taken

\ehicle Catagory
Insurance Company
MNama of Insurance Company
Typa Of Covarage
Fleat Policy

Policy Numbear

Cover Notea Number
Driver

Mame of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mebile Number

Fax Number
Mantart Miimhar

SMEST83K

CAESARIAN TAN KAl CHAH
52656513H

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-91870188
OTHERS-91870188

MERCEDES-BENZ
E250 AMG LINE AUTO

PRIVATE USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

GA403776/M

CAESARIAN TAN KAl CHAH
52656513H

05M10/1853

INDOOR

16/12/1994

24 YEARS AND 5 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-91870188

NTHFRS.91ATN1AR



Addrass 1 NEWTON ROAD #28-01 SPORE 307843
Postcode

Was driver an employes of the Insured's Company NO

It No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicie Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vahicle .

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD ON COLLISION
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)

invalvad in tha accident .
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulanca?

Was any other matarial or property damaged? YES

| have baen approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistanca,

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO

If Yas, Pleasa state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,.against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO SKETCH PLAN

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was thers any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO
Vehicle Registration Numbar SLG4ZTEK
Vehicle Make/Madel/Calour TOYOTA HARRIER ELEGANCE 2.0 A
Detalls Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Addrass

Postcoda

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage
No. Of Passanger (Including Driver)
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Driving License

REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE  DRIVING LICENC




MYAATIOT1IT] / Vantage AUtomotve Liming - Axanca
ENTRY DATE & TIME 310572010 1742
SUBMITTED BY: Teoh Mar-Ln Malody

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Piaasa report cormacily the detalls of the accident 1o speed up the claims process

2, This Form musi be compieted by the Policyhalder and/or tha Authorsed Driver

3. Information provided must be as ruthful and accurale ss possibis, Any withil misrapreseniation or witholding of material facts may allow Insurance companies io
repudiate policy liability

4, The ixsus and accaptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of palicy llabllity on the part of the insurance companiss
s.ﬂmmmthmmuhmmw

8. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Recaords Managemen! Centre esiablished by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for 2 fee. be madas svailable upon appiication by interesisd parties,

7. By the joogemaent of this report 1o the Insurers, you hareby corsant i the archiving of this report sl the cenire and to copies of the meport baing made available

mioresald

Data Of Report 31/05/2019 17:43

Date Of Accident 30/05/2018 19:20

Exact Location Of Accident CHANCERY LANE TURNING INTO JLN PARISAN RD
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number SLGAZTEK
Insured/Policyholder

Mame Of Registered Owner 33 AUCTION ASIA PTE.LTD
Co Reg No 201321468H

Emall Addrass DAVID.FU@3IIAUCTION.COM
Mabile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-93867233
Altlamative Phona Na OFFICE-874 74555

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer TOYOTA

Madel HARRIER-2.0 ELEGANCE (A)

Exact Purposa for which vahicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy YES
for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please stata action to be taken

Vehicle Catagory PRIVATE CAR
Insurance Company

MNama of Insurance Company MSIG INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleat Policy NO

Pollcy Numbar A29014701MCX

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver LINDA HARDI LIM
Passport Na/FIN X335027

Data Of Birth 22/06/1963

Occupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 06/08/2017

Driving Experience 1 YEAR AND 8 MONTHS
Gender FEMALE

Maoblle Number (LOCAL) +65-98213030
Fax Number

Mantact Mimhar



Address 28 GENTLE RD
Postcoda 309148

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured  OTHER - CUSTOMER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD ON COLLISION
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vahicle involved in this accident? NO
MNumber of vehicles (including own vehicle)

involved In the accident :
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown parson(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the polica? NO
It Yes,Please stale which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLEASE REFER TO SKETCH PLAN ATTACHED
Attachment{s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO
Was there any audio recorded? NO
Vehicia Registration Numbaer SMESTBAK
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Datails Of Proparties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver

NRIC/Passpart Numbar

Contact Number

Address

Posicode

Insurance Company Name
MNature Of Damage
MNo. Of Passanger (Including Driver)



Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

L Mmm:uﬂdmmuwunhmm

2. This Ferm must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authoried Driver.
3 Information proveded must be o inuthiul and sccurate as posslble Any willul misregpreaentation or withhaldng of matera
facts may allve i moranca compantes To repugisg poliy Tebiiy.

i mm-ﬂmdﬂnthWMhmmiﬂMdeﬂnummﬂmw
COMMPANSTL

% Any false reporting may be referred 1o the Police for investigation.

[ % mmﬂhwnmn-mﬂnmmmmnmnmwm
Associaton of Singapors (GIA) for archiving and that cophes of this regart sl for 3 fee be mace avishabie upon sppicanen by
interested parthes

7 By the lodgment of this repart o the insurers, you hereby consant to the srchiving of this report at the teetr and o copies of
the report being made pvailable aforeaid

5 Coment under the Personal Data Protection Act [PDPA)
i understand. scknowledge, ugree ard comant that:

ib)
(e}
{d)

{I} processing. kandling snct/or dealing with my claims inchutling the settiement of the chalems srad amy neces ary
Investigations relating 1o the claims;

(i} investigating the accident andfor my claim.

all insurer(y) whe have imsured vehicie(s) involed in this sccident and the naren brwrpersTew Fermn, may/sre permied
0 coliecy, use, disciose and,'or process my Peron sl informamon for une or marn of the abave Purposes; srd

my Personal irformation muy/can be disclossd by any of the lrsurers and/or 64 30 thaer third parry service providen o
agertsiinchuding their iawyer/law firma], which may be Mﬂﬂhhnwmdhhm

rry Personal bfer mation will sivo be collected and wsrd to compiie caimd Nstoey kor the purpose of frasul detwerion,
Iremtigation and man agement in present snd o fture el

the information o cofiectes under [d) above may be shared / discioued:

n uﬂmmmmmn—m“mmm%u“ frawd
reguletors, L eniorcament and government agencies &4 ¢ pasonably required for the purposes kated, or

() for complying with requinements under any reguistions, ews or court ordern.

Drienr’s Signature L A ——
Date & Time: y M T T r—
. S M saelody Teoh
C aullaprealrt LT o RN Sl

At @ b Damyareog

& e o e v i
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Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 1

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

Hginapectian
|CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING == i
Case Notithed Est Submitted Adj Assigresd Adj g | Adj Submitisd Ing Auth'ed Status
Rl o+~ e - He £$13,000.00  5$13,000.00 PO v Sroe:
: MM.III#I Lm!#mrnlnl}I '-I'-lwlﬂl I‘.MICIHI

Clalm Details

|CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS | [Created by Insurer]

Insured: 33 AUCTION ASTA PTE. LTD., Co. Reg. hoo: 2013214684
Mon CAESARIAN TAN KAT CHAH, 1D: 526565131

Claimant:

Viehkcle Reg. _ [ 30/05/2019 19:00 - ;59
| N SME5783K Dute of oSS! |13’ uyonthe snd 25 Days From LTA Aeg Date (Man ¥r)]
(umion_10 /593487 ol e
| Vehicle Reg |
{ Ne.. SLG42TEN ?“n‘“ ""‘“,

[Imgured): i

Excess. 1543,600.00
— Tu:':‘ Painting & Services Pte Ltd (HQ) BLK 3 WOODLANDS ROAD, UNIT 391CAG YEW TEE INDUSTRIAL ESTATE, 677966 Woodlands
= Tel: BTEOT541

Fangiing MSIG Tnsurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd, (HQ) - Tel <5 6837 7888 _ |Handled by Manica Chung Pel Zhen - 6554 2553)
Adjustar LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid (W) - Tel: 6256-3561 . [Handied by Muhammad Nazrll Bin Abdullah] . [Final Rpt dus

=" |11/0972019]
Driwer/Custo
dian LINDA HMARDI LIM [}, NRIC: XI35027 Email:
{Insured)

M"M': on WP, Lish: 100%. TP lawyer disagree on SIE - sssign LKK Aute Consultants. Contact: Jennifers Xihui & 6763 10565,

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED View Al |  Compose Case Mai |
» MSIG_SG (09/09/2019); Report Send Back Alerts - SMES7EIK (TP)

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS= view All | Search Tasks | Crewte tew Tas | Compete |

Due Date Priority Type Tash Group Subject  Handler Assigned By Comploted On Created On Done?
No results.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=d... 2/10/2019



Merimen e-Claims Page | of 2

Claim Documents

*SMES783K (595467)
[SLGA278BK]
T™
CAESARIAN TAN KAI CHAH
May 30 2019 7:00PM
[33 AUCTION ASIA PTE. LTD.]
Tah Painting & Services Pte Ltd

Upioad Documents | Upioad rotos | _ compose taw Lerter | View [Viam m Browser 2]
|Photos/Images Grerpoge %] &2 |
|No | Relabel/Recrder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thiumbnall | Print
|1 |o7/06/1% 11:34 Ganeral View 8 | weaws | B
1z lo706n911:38 | General View @ cedwc | A
13 |o7/06/1911:38 | General View | @) | oadwes | &
|+ |07/06/1911:38 | General View _! ) i || A
[s [o706/1911:38 | General View @ | wows | @
& |07/D6/1911:34 General View 0 | cuaws | F
7 |OW06M19 11138 | General View 0 | edws |
(8 [07/06/1911:38 | Genersl View 0| oadwc | A
8 |omDs/18 1138 | General View | @) | Losers | B
10 |[07/06/19 11135 | General View @ | tadws | A
11 |07/06/19 11138 General View '@ | oeowc | B
12 |0F/D6/15 11138 | General View @ | cadwc | A
13 |07/06/19 11:38 | General View 0 edws || @
14 |01/06/1811:38 | General View @ | tosdiec | R
15 |07/06/1% 12:38 | Genaral View 0 | acws | A
16 |07/06/19 11:38 General View i wed 76 | B
17 |O7/06/19 11:38 | General View @ v | @
1B |07/06/19 11:28 Genoral View O iwdws | F

O7/06/19 11:38 | General View 0 ilcedirc | J

20 |07/06/19 11138 | Genaral Viaw 0 iedws | B
21 |006/1911:38 | General View A wars | B
23 |07/06/19 11:38 | General View B0 isdwe | &
23 |02/10/1910:19 | Reinspection Phato 0O s | B
24 |0310/19 10:18 | Relnspection Phato 0O sarvc | 2
15 |02/10/19 10:1% Reinspection Photo ﬁ Load 3G | B4
26 |02/10/1910:19 | Reinspection Photo O s | HA
77 |02/10/18 10:19 | Reinspection Photo 0 o | A
2 |02/10/19 10:19 | Relnapection Phato Q| edws | &
29 |02/10/1910:19 | Ralnspection Phato O | weowc | @2
30 |03/10/19 10:1% | Reinspection Photo A | e | A
310210151019 | Reinwpection Phato B @ | wuws | A
31 |03/10/1310:15 | Reinspection Photo O aws | B
Documentation i per page E (|
Mo | Finalized On | MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pe. Lid. (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |03/06/19 11:54 | OIGIA Lnad POF
2 |03/06/1911:54 | TP GIA Load POF
3 |04/06/19 10:17 | Werkshop details Load POF
4 |12/07/1909:24 | AEPATR RILL, SURVEY REPORT % Lowd POF
5 |13/07/190%:24 | SURVEY PHOTOS1 Loed POF
6 |12/07/1909:24 |SURVEY PHOTOS2 Livad POF
No | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall | Print
1 |G3/10/1% 13:47 | Colour Photo Load POF
7 |03101913:48 | PRS Involce g Load POF

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fusecaction=dsp_... 2/10/2019



Merimen e-Claims Page 2 of 2

Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST - aesst | Save | oyt |
There are no document checklists configured

= Pie Ltd H

Show Remarks To: [ Handling Insurer
Sibe Bormarvi @ peveie weriess e oo o sl peres,

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_... 2/10/2019
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coreg no 1essor1ser
51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408833
Tel 6256-3581 Fax: 6844-BBDS Email sur@lkkauto com;assignments@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: C53MS5G18009911/NSD3E2-1

Date: o2norzoe
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.  Policy No: AZ9014T01MCX
Claimant .
Vehicle No : SMEST83K Insured Vehicle No: SLG42Z78K
Date of Loss; 300572018 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: 585487
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SMEST83K
Make & Model: VEp) o T BENZEZ0.Z0AMGLINE(RT®  gngineNo: 2749203180857
Reg. Dale: 05/10/2018 (Man. Year; 2017) Chassis No: WDD2130452A318571
Colour Blue Odometer: 0 km
Engine Capacity 1981 cc
Marke! Value/New Car NIA
Price:
Sum Insured (58): Markat Valus/New Car Price
F LE AT E
General Condition Steering (Serviceable); Yes Footbrake (Serviceabls): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceabla), Yes Engine Modification: Mo  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 245/40 R18 Rear Tyre Size: 245M40 R19
Front Left Side: Pirelll & mm Rear Left Side: Pirelli 8 mm
Front Right Side: Pirelll 6 mm Rear Right Side: Pirelli & mm
The above valies mpresent the remaining yre troads depth
COST OF CLAIMS ‘Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  DIff %
Parts 20,175.70 14 286.49 5800.21 2029
Miscallaneous [lems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 2,980,00 1,890.00 1,080.00 38.58
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 D.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S§) 23,155.70 16,156.49 6,999.21 30.23
Approved Total (Overridden) (S5) 13,000.00
(55) 23.155.70 13.000.00 10.155.70 43,86
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (SS) 1,620.80 210.00 71080 43.86
Nett Amount {SS) 24776.60 13,910.00 10,866.60 43.86
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 04/06/2018
Date Inspecied: 27I08/2018 Inspected Al Toh Painling & Services Pte Lid [HQ)
BLK 3 WOODLANDS ROAD, UNIT
391C&G YEW TEE INDUSTRIAL
ESTATE
Singapore BT7966
Estimaled Period of Repair: 5.0 days
Adjuster: Muhammad Nazril Bin Abdullah Manager: Hiew May Fung
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NOTE: This reporf reprassnis our findings at the fime and place of ingpectian stated herein. Such mapection has been camisd ouf i tha bast of ouwr
knowiedpe and abilty but any other Fabity undar any othar crcamstances is heraby axpressly exciuded
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RE_F’AIR DETAILS

Reference ‘
fP:rl Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 02 Oct 2019)

Parts: 143 MERCEDES-BENZ E250 2.0 AMG LINE (R18 LED) (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore |

1.0) [
Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominaled Standard List)
iFrlnl Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SMESTE3K)

|Validity: These eslimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimaile page ‘

Further Info: ltemsivalues not in reference calalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *,

Recommended Parts

No. Qty po  Particulars Condition Repairer's  Amount
E “TRIM BUMPER Cracked 1,889.61 FL *1,500,00 FL
2 1 *FRONT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE Broken 171.84FL  *171.64FL
3 1 *FRONT BUMPER LOWER ORNAMENTAL  Scratched 56302FL *300.00FL
MOLDING
a1 *FRONT LICENCE PLATE MOLDING Deformed 14502FL *145.02FL
5 1 *FRONT BUMPER CHROME RING Serviceable 324 20FL ~FL
5 1 *FRONT BUMPER SIDE GRILLE RH Scratched 10B24FL  *10B.24FL
7 1 *(STR) RADAR SENSOR Not Necessary 1,804 94 FL “FL
8 1 *RADAR MOUNTING BRACKET Bent 1142FL  *11.42FL
9 1 *FRONT LOWER BASIC MOUNTING FOR  Broken 14306FL *143.96FL
BUMPER
10 1 *IMPACT ABSORBER Not Necessary 208,78 FL “FL
1" 1 *SIDE BASIC MOUNTING FOR BUMPER  O/S Cracked / NIS 18500FL 02 95FL
Serviceable
12 2 *SIDE MOUNTING RAIL Necessary 18.B8FL *19.88 FL
13 6 “DISTANCE SENSOR Serviceable 121516 FL “FL
14 6 *SPACER RING Not Necessary 4382FL “FL
15 1 *BONNET Buckled 2,654, 80 FL *2,300. 00 FL
16 1 *RADIATOR GRILLE AIR DUCT SEGMENT  Broken 15256 FL *152.56FL
i7 1 *MB STAR HOLDER Mot Necessary 87.75FL *FL
18 1 *FRONT MERCEDES STAR Necessary 16159FL *18159FL
19 1 *RAD GRILLE ORNAMENTAL MOLDING  Necassary 77.02FL  *77.02FL
20 1 *RAD GRILLE GARNISH Broken 771.68FL  "500.00FL
21 1 “RAD GRILLE Broken 514 4BFL “*51448BFL
2 1 *RAD GRILLE FRAME Cracked 39573FL  *300.00FL
23 2 *HEADLAMP UNIT Cracked 7.814.16 FL *7,000.00FL
24 1 *CROSS MEMBER Dented 607 28FL *607.2BFL
25 1 *SUPPORT PANEL Dented B07.28FL  *400.00FL
28 1 "SUPPORT PANEL CONSOLE MOUNTING Serviceablas 244 32FL *FL
27 1 *BONNET RETAINING HOOK Serviceable 81.03FL “FL
28 1 *RIGHT FRONT SUPPORT PANEL Broken 119.00FL  *119.00FL
CONSOLE
20 1 *FRONT FENDER RH Dented 998 78FL °998.78FL
n 1 *FRONT FENDER COWLING RH Tom 11853FL *11B.53FL
N 1 *FRONT INTERMEDIATE LAYER RH MNecessary 11.53FL *11.63FL
2 *SET FRONT BUMPER CLIP Necessary 5800FS *58.00FS
3 1 “SET FRONT FENDER COWLING CLIP RH  Not Necessary 48.00FS "FS
EPR “FRONT LICENCE PLATE Dented 50.00FS  *30.00FS

F=Francnise pan 5=5Spchen. L=Lisiliemisc
Sub Total (S§) 22,400.11  15,841.88

- List Item Discount on L ltems 10.00/10.00% (5%) 222441 1,575.39

Total Parts (S§) 20,175.70 14,266.49
[ Report was unsubmitied during this print-out. |
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No. Gty 2" Particutars Condition Repairer's  Amount

| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
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Recommended Miscellaneous ltems
There are no new miscellaneocus items selected.

Recommended Labour

Page 5of 5

No Particulars Lab.Type Repalrer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 REPAIR & REPLACE FRONT DAMAGED PARTS Mew 1.200.00 800,00
2 SPRAY PAINT AFFECTED AREA MNew 1,200.00 800.00
3 CHECK WIRING & REFOCUS HEADLAMP New 60.00 40.00
4 DIAGNOSE & RESET SYSTEM AFTER REPAIR MNew 420.00 200.00
5 SPRAY ANTI RUST ON AFFECTED AREA MNew 100.00 50.00
Gross Labour Cost (S§) 2,980.00 1.880.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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